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Mail - so-f-synca@gujarat.gov.in

00 from Shri Amit Khare, Secretary(I&B) reg. Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav

¢ V Som,IAS

e GA1T 0021 1120 AR

! Shanf K Hudda (iAS) (GoG- Sparts Dept) «ds-synca@qujarat govins, Dipak Patel (GoG-SYC Dept) <us2-synca@gujarat gov in>, Amit R Sanaada{GoG-SVC Dept) <so-f-syncaidquiarat govins,

B0 et i, cdea KL

DOCIROE2T 1608201785504 pdt, OFFICERS LIST »lev.

From: Shri Anil Mukim (Chief Secretary)

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:18 AM

To: CV Som,IAS; Ashwani Kumar(Secretary to CM)

Subject: FW: DO from Shri Amit Khare, Secretary(I&B) reg. Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav

From: Amit Khare [mailto:secy.inb@gov.in]

Sent: 16 August 2021 07:11 PM

To: CS AP <cs@ap.gov.in>; Naresh Kumar <es-arunachal@nic.in>; Jishnu Baru:
~soffice.cg@gov.in>; Chief Secretary <Cs-goa@nic.in>; Shri Anil Mukim (Chi
<s-hp@nic.in>; Shri Sukhdev Singh <cs-jharkhand@nic.in>; cs@karnataka.

3 IAS <cs-assam@nic.in>; Chief Secretary Bihar <cs-bihar@nic.in>; Chief Secretary Office

ef Secretary) <chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in>; Mr VIJAI VARDHAN <cs@hry.nic.in>; Ram Subhag Singh
gov.in; DrV.PJoy IAS <chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>; lgbal Singh Bains <cs@mp.nic.in>;
cs@maharashtra.gov.in; cs-manipur <cs-manipur@nic.in>; cso-meg <cso-meg@nic.in>; cs_miz@rediffmail.com; Chief Secretary Nagaland <csngl@nic.in>; Suresh Chandra
Mahapatra <csori@nic.in>; Chief Secretary, Punjab <cs@punjabmail gov.in>; csraj@rajasthan.gov.in; Mr 5.C Gupta <cs-skm@hub.nic.in>; cs@tn.gov.in; CS Telangana
<cs@telangana.gov.in>; ¢s-tripura <cs-tripura@nic.in>; CHIEF SECRETARY GoUP <csup@nic.in>; chiefsecyuk@gmail.com; chief secretary <cs-uttarakhand@nic.in>; Shri H K Dwivedi

<cs-westbengal@nic.in>; Chief Secretary Andamans <cs-andaman@nic.in>; adcgovpb@gmall.com; Administrator administrator <administrator-dnh@nic.in>; cs-jandk <cs-
jandk@nic.in>; sh. Umang Narula <narulau@ias.nic.in>; Advisor to LG <advisor-lg-ladakh

@gov.in>; Shri. A, Anbarasu I1AS <Lk-advisor@gov.in>; Praful Patel <lk-admin@nic.in>; Shri
Vijay Kumar Dev <csdelhi@nic.in>; Chief Secretary CS, Puducherry <cs.pon@nic.in>
Subject: DO from Shri Amit Khare, Secretary(I&B) reg. Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav

ELE s This mail is from external domain, i.e. not from gujarat.gov.in domain.

Kindly open attachment and link with caution. bt
Respected Sir,

As directed, please find attached the DO letter from Shri Amit Khare, Secretary(I8B) alongwith the list of Nodal officers.

Alsa enclosed is the Google drive link -

-,

Google drive link to access the Daily Capsule (Hindi and English):

hitps:/idrive ggogle.com/drive/folders/1urMdjwH_hwFV1-DvoRv62X8DTsq2apyh2usp=sharing

Wilh regards

Office of Secretary(18B)
“21.23382639

i Iwebmail.gujarat.govinfowalitpaths/mail n

Scanned with CamScanner

P—



\' 9 "

Contidantial
A 0.0 No. P-11017/26/2020-PPC
T R Akt
ad WN, aua. W Lo AN :q\fﬂ*:.\_ AN RABIY
ANTKHARE e DS DLV )\ NURIRURINONEIR
secrotaty TRE ST T M anedl At a8 ReeD—110001
B HATS N GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION & BROADCASTING
SHASTRI BHAWAN, NEW DELHI - 110001

Now Delhl, the 16" August, 2021
Dear Madam /‘5-‘/\&,

This is with reference to my earlier DO vide P-11017/28/2020-PPC dated 3rd
0 August,- 2021 regarding the awareness generation and outreach activities being
undertaken by the Ministry of of 18&B under Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav.

2. Doordarshan (DD) and All India Radio (AIR), have launched a daily five
minutes video/audio capsule on Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav from 16th August, 2021.
AIR (NSD) is airing the programme at 8:20 AM (Hindi) and 8:50 AM (English) and
DD News at 8:55 AM and DD India at 8:30 AM every day. RNUs and DD Kedras will
also be broadcasting the same in regional languages. These episodes (Hindi and
English) can also be accessed through a google drive (link attached in the mail)

which shall be updated regularly.

-

3. You are requested to facilitate the dissemination of these programmes |

through appropriate institutions in schools, colleges, media networks of your State.
Suitable directions may kindly be issued to the Directorate of Information “and
Publicity to ensure wider reach and awareness of these programmes under Azadi Ka

Amrit mahotsav.

a;- 4. For any clarification on the matter, the nodal officer of the DD/AIR of your
region may be contacted (list attached).

Encl.: As above @ Ee( L“d% ]
Yours sincerely,

s

R
N\ (Amit Khare)

(‘L'!’ﬁ u\\*,

P

N 10

Chis! Bocretatdes of all Blaten/Adminisliators of Unlon Torrltorles

[l niza

g4 men waral w1 Al

® wRl 0. 654, ¢ R, il g, 1 Ree—110 001
= Room No. 654, 'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110 001
Tel. : 011-23382639 Fax : 011-23383513, Mab. : 9968654630, E-mail: secy.inb@nic.in
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State wise list of Regional officers of DD/AIR/PIB

StateUT ¢ S i DD AIR PIB
Arunachal | . Rakesh Doley-9954545374-0360-2212033. | o™ Priyabhanshu Ranjan(News S N Pradhan- 7608000342
Pradesh ! ! ketchz97@gmail.com airitanagar@gmail Editor)-987015143%- than@gov.in
m i oA ARG EAL=RT rnuddkitanagar@gmail.com sn.prachan'd gov-!
Dr. G Kondala Rao-9440112865-0866-2472336] ., . y
Andhra Pradeshk | W panpeenty gkrau@rediffmail.com Shri Ratnakar EB:EW% D.:nn_o: i
w muadmnvijayawada@gmail.com 9849846834-mu vij@gmail.com |, vy ol Mohan- 9819904628
i M Mahesh(Additional Charge)-8500169958- d.muralimohan@gov.in
~ VeesSmraemmer | (891-2522020-mahesh.srinivasal@gmail.com
1 airnewsvisakha@gmail.com
Andaman and | Ty 31 Gaurav Patwal-9650749245-03192-230682- S.Venkateswar- 9391120728-
ye H T ST . : .
Nicobar | airpbrnu@gmail.com rvenkateswar.iis@ap pov.in
w Pranab Kumar Nath (Addl, Charge) - | ST T K Ta(Asst, Directon -
9571829862-0373-2322949-rnudbr@gmail.com dibrugarh@prasarbharati. gov.in
Manas Pratim Sharma-9435199945-0361- Shri Ramanikant Sharma (Dy. S N Pradhan. 7608000342-
Assam Crowenen 2660426-manas.sarma@gov.in Director-News)-943549263 5- sripradhand _5,._._.:
mughy@gmail.com rnuddghy@gmail.com .
Saswati Bhattacharjee-9435172568-03842-
Shcar 262678-saswati.ne@gmail.com
aimewssilchar@gmail.com
% Bk rm._-oﬁ_mmcmoc-oa_.m-uumuuom. Shri Vijay Kumar(Dircctor-News) - S.K. Malviya- 9599460525-
Bihar P airnewskklal@gmail.com 943101 5879-rmupatna@gmail.com k malvivabb@ni
rnupatna2016@gmail.com patnagmail.con SESIEIEIL BO 1Ll
Ashwini Kumar Sharma-9417281846-0172- | Shri Dev Karan Singh(Asstt. Director ey Singh- 991 100655
Chandigarh Crarddime 2623844-moudgilaks@gmail.com News)-9557831353- S bt A it
newsairchd@gmail.com rnuddkchd9@ gmail.com devpreet.singh@gov.in
Jadhav Tushar Pralhad-8421015111-0832- | Shri Raviraj Saratape(Dy. Director)- Manish V i s
Goa P 2234153-tushar3490@gmail.com 9971838028- Manish V Desai- 8454933345.
rnuairpanaji@gmail.com rnuddkpanaji‘@ gmail.com manishdesai@pib.gov.in
Chhattisgarh . _ Vikalp R Shukla-9424208182-0771-2432047- Shri Zm.:e. Kumar .nauu._ﬁnf»i:. Abhishek Daval- 9818135843 1-
Director)-9425602.438.

| vikalpranjan@gmail.com rurpr@gmail.com

abhishek daval@agov.in
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Jagdish Patadra (Additonal Charge)-
9428692692-02832-251412-
jagdishpatadia@gmail.com

o

. { ; - g Dhiraj Kakadia- 9978405063-
Gujarat ! : mubhuj.air@gmail.com dhiraj.kakadia.nic.in
. Nzvalsang Parmar-7834912217-079-27541781-]  Sh. Dharmendra Tewari(Director-
i ] navall418@gmail.com News) -9426513964-
{ i muahmedabad@gmail.com samacharahmedabad@gmail.com
o rvirend M : Wﬂww:mw MMMMmmoﬂ& nrmqm@v-wﬁo,_ 508535 Shri R K Raina (Dy. Director-News)-
o ! - -rainaramesh@gmail.com 1 .
i mujammu@gmail.com 9419190604-dogrinews@gmail.com
R Ramesh Chandra (Additional Charge) - ;
J&K T 3622997573, 01982 282310 5 SepEshS g IR0
rameshrc007@gmail.com devpreet.singh@gov.in
M.A. Tantray-9419012182-0194-2452019- Qazi Mohd. Salman Thrahim(Dy.
S matantary@yahoo.co.in Director-News) -9419404338-
newsroomsrinagar@gmail.com rnusri@gmail.com
. Ritesh Kapoor-9418700307-0177-2657453- | o .. Singh(Dy. Director)- | Devpreet Singh- 9911006950-
HP Stzda riteshkapoor9@gmail.com 9455910002-rnuddksml | d t singh .
rmushimlahp@gmail.com - -rnuddksml@gmail.com evpreet.singh@gov.in
T B Nanjundaswamy-8317466729-080- Ms Pallavi Chinya(Director-News) -
Benorlors 22261243-tbnswamy@gmail.com 9448490242-
K rmubang08(@yahoo.com chandananews@gmail.com Natasha D' Suoza- 9449565595-
arnataka - — .
T B Nanjundaswamy (Additional Charge)- natasha.sheron@gov.in
Dhezr==d 8317466729-080-22261243-
tbnswamy@gmail.com rnudwd@gmail.com
Mayusha A M (Additional Charge)-
Calics 9567604865
Mayusha A M-9567604865 9400156321 -0471. podhigainews2007@gmail.com
Thiruvananthapuram 2324983-mayusha.am@gmail.com
airnewstvpm(@gmail.com
Abdul Hamid-9339640149 7003149641-0651- | Shri Diwakar Kumar(News Editor)- i .
Jharkhand Ranchi 2280051-zaurez2003@yahoo.com ( P) 9431102799- Arimardan Singh- 06512551103-

rnuairranchi@gmail.com

rmuddkranchi@gmail.com

ranchipibl@gmail.com

-~
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Ramesh Jaibhaye-9420692020-0240-2334321-

Laremral m rameshjaibhaye@gmail.com
i airnews 1 @gmail.com
Saraswati Kuwalekar-9910815116-022- Shri Sidharth Bodke(Director -News)-
Wiymier 22024534-kuwalekarsaraswati@gmail.com 9869260989- , o
Maharastra mumumbaiofficial@gmail.com rnumumbai2010@gmail.com Zm:_._.w:. M%na&\ mm%a.cmu.m\_ "
e Dhananjay Wankhede-7503611253-0712- manisnaesaligpin.gov.in
- 2980170-rnu2013nagpur@gmail.com
Nitin Kelkar -9422548717-020-25532162-
e nitinkelkar2007@gmail.com
arnupune(@gmail.com
Ms Pooja K Wardhan-9425006662-0755- | Ms. Pooja P. Vardhan-(Dy. Dircctor - .\ . (79cc ,
Madhya Pradesh Bl 2660649-poojapvardhanbhopal@gmail.com News) -9589943350- E.EE.HM _un&‘E.w r‘qu;maq:eﬁ ’
mubhopal(@gmail.com rmuddkbpl@gmail.com pibbhopal @ grmail com
R Ramesh Chandra  -9622997522-01982- . p p
Ladakh Lea 252219-rameshrc007@gmail.com Pevpeet w"nmr- cw: _o@cte-
muleh]23@gmail.com devpreet.singh@gov.in
) \ Shubasis Kumar nrmnam-qoowomwmqu-oumw- Shri M Touthang(Director-News) - S M Pradhan- 608000342
Mizoram Aizzal 2320182-ccsubhal 947@gmail.com 9436661757- sn.pradhan@gov.in
muaizawl@gmail.com ddnewsaizawl@gmail.com o —NE
J.L. Gin Gangte-8974279481-0385-2450247- | Sh. N. Nando Singh(News Editor) - S N Pradhan- T606000342-
Manipur Imphal gingangte@gmail.com 9436030597- ’ sn.pradhan@gov 3
aimewsimphal@gmail.com ddrnuimphal@gmail.comna — =
. o Asonou-9485239950-0370-2242901- | gp o aipingnei Khayi(News Editor) | S N Pradhan- 7608000342
Nagaland Kehiza . wﬁo_now@ﬂdw:.noa 9436001671-ddnewskoh@ gmail.com sn.pradhan@gov.in
airmewskohima/@yahoo.com - i
] Moirangthem Rustum Singh -9402185334-0364{ Shri Gautam S KumarfAsstt. Director| S N Pradhan- 7608000342-
Meghalaya Shillong 2224403 -airshillongnews@gmail.com News)-9746096718- sn.pradhan@gov.in
Tapan Kumar Maharana-9438664193-0671-
Cuttack 2301438-tapan.8712@gmail.com
rmuaimews/@gmail.com
. Rajinder Chaudhry- 9818433670-
Odisha Bhubaneshwar A amnmnﬂo:o.avn_nw@mam:.noa
S N Pattnaik-9437171941-0663-2410188-
Sambalpur snpattnaik/@yahoo.com

sambalpurinews16/@gmail.com
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Rajasthan

e R T——

Nitesh Kumar Wyroﬁ-ommboqmu_ 1-0141-

227002 7-nileshkumarkalbhor@gmail.com
mujpr@yahoo.co.in

Shri Pawan m._sm\:,*ammmaﬁu%
Director- News) -9414051285-
ddnewsjaipur@gmail.com

Pragya Paliwal Gaur- 9414027714
pragyapaliwal.gaur@nic.in

Puducherry

{ R Chidambaranathan -9445372833-0413-

2272643-chidambaranathan@gmail.com (P)
mupondicherry@gmail.com( R)

S.Venkateswar- 939112072 -J
rvenkateswar.iis@ap.gov.in

Tamil Nadu

M Java Singh-9444450027-044-24670110-
mjayasingh@gmail.com

aimewschennai@gmail.com

Sh. I Vijayan(Dy. Director -News)-
9444089004-
podhigainews2007@gmail.com

M Java Singh (Additional Charge)-94440264644
044-24670110-mjayasingh@gmail.com (P)
aimewstrichy@gmail.com( R)

S.Venkateswar- 9391120728~
rvenkateswar.iis@ap.gov.in

Sikkim

Saikat Sarkar-9873659707-03592-202796-
saikat4mib@gmail.com airgtk@yahoo.co.in

S N Pradhan- 7608000342~
sn.pradhan@gov.in

Telagana

Dr. Rahul Gowilkar-9871961649-040-
23233230-dr.rahulgowlikar@gov.in
mu.admn.hyd@gmail.com

Ms. A. Surekha-Dy. Director-
9949038532-ddnews.hyd@gmail.com

S.Venkateswar- 9391120728-
rvenkateswar.iis@ap.gov.in

Tripura

Shubasis Kumar Chanda (Additional Charge)-
7005059973-0389-2320182-muagt@gmail.com
ccsubhal947@gmail.com

Shri Sudipta Kar-(News Editor)-
9436168609-
ddnewsagartala@gmail.com

S N Pradhan- 7608000342~
sn.pradhan@gov.in

Uttarakhand

Delmzdim

Raghwesh Pandey-9424208181-0135-2675397-
pandeyraghwesh@gmail.com
rmudehradun@gmail.com

Shri Rohit Tripathi-(Dy. Director -
News)-9953554760-
rnuddkdehradun(@gmail.com

R P Saroj (ADG)- 9450227430-
ram.saroj@gov.in

Goradhpur

Dileep Kumar Shukla (Additional Charge)-
8700787627-0522-2237177-
shukladkumar@gmail.com
airmews.gkp@gmail.com

R P Saroj (ADG)- 9450227430-
ram.saroj@gov.in

Lucknow

Dileep Kumar Shukla-8700787627-0522-
2237177-shukladkumar@gmail.com
rnuleh123@gmail.com

Shri R P Saroj(ADG -News)-
9415501838-ddnewslko@ gmail.com

West Bengal

Kolkata

Dr. Priyanka Charan (Additional Charge)-
9953646114-033-22489360-
priyankacharan121@gmail.com

Shri Nijo Verghese(Dy. Director -
News)-9496366830-
ddnewskol@gmail.com

Jane Namchu- 9933027620 -

rmuadmnkolkata@gmail.com
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Lisemme

|K K Lal (Additional Charge)-9471889209-0612]
2225305-aimewskklal@gmail.com
kurseongmu@gmail.com
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